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Memo

To: Board of Trustees
From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent
Date: August 8, 2017

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report

Presentations/Showcases for Upcoming School Board Meetings

¢ We will have each of the principals and federal programs/curriculum director
highlight something great that is happening in their building or program during the
course of the school year. This will be separate than a board report. | have asked
them to share at a regular board meeting via a presentation, video, student
presentations, etc.., some of the exciting things that are happening on a daily
basis in the Homedale School District. They will each do this at one board
meeting during the school year. The presentations will be brief but will be a good
way to share with the board and those in attendance.

Certified Positions

e All certified positions have been filled for the 2017-2018 school year.

Maintenance and Building Prep

e A big thank you goes out to the maintenance and custodial staff for all of their efforts
to get the buildings and grounds ready for the school year. This is no small task. One
area to highlight is the cleaning and painting of the classrooms in the Industrial
Technology Building. The custodial staff took on a big task and did a great job of
cleaning the rooms from top to bottom and painting as well.

Staff Back to School

e August 14" s the first contract day back for most staff members. We have an all staff
welcome breakfast on Monday morning. Most of the rest of the time is focused on
building level meetings and prep for the upcoming school year.



